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RELEASE IN 
PART B6 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 28, 2011 7:27 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Fw: (from Phil Gordon) Joint UK-UAE Statement on Libya - to be released this afternoon 
Attachments: 	 [Untitled].pdf; [Untitled].pdf 

Fyi - they plan to release this today. 

	Original Message 	 
From: McNicholas, Daniel F 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 07:00 AM 
To: Burns, William J; Wells, Alice G; Dibble, Elizabeth L; McEldowney, Nancy E; Sullivan, Jacob J; 'esherwood- 
randall 	 <esherwood-randall 	 ; Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Cc: Harris, Rian H; Gordon, Philip H 
Subject: (from Phil Gordon) Joint UK-UAE Statement on Libya - to be released this afternoon 

All, 

UK National Security Adviser Peter Ricketts passed the attached to Phil Gordon this morning and he asked that it be sent 
to you. The UK and UAE intend to release it this afternoon UK time in advance of tomorrow's Libya conference in 
London. 

Regards, 

Daniel F. McNicholas 
First Secretary, Political 
U.S. Embassy London 
T: +44 (0) 20 7894 0143 
E: McNicholasDF@state.gov  
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